

**Racers Under the Son**  
**General Meeting Minutes**  
**June 5, 2023**

**Call to Order - Scott Burnett**

- Meeting called to order at 7:05 p.m.
- Dave B. opened in prayer
- Read Psalms 118:24, Psalm 126:3, Phil 4:4

**Recording Secretary- Garrett Osterode**

- May minutes read and approved.

**Treasurer - Jody Scott**

- 6/05/23 balance - \$16,405.82  
    May inflows - \$26,131.56  
    May outflows - \$19,469.01

**Correspondence – Stacia:**

- No Report

**D37 Report – Art Whitney:**

- Euro Series mtg has great feedback on Meltdown.

**Apparel**

- Meltdown Shirts broke even.
- 2024 Meltdown shirts to adjust sizing to meet broader sizes.
- 2,455.00 sold in RUTS apparel.
- Small order in fall for tumblers, blue-T's and specific orders.

**Ride Report:**

- Dove Springs ride had about 20-30 families-great time had by all!

**Upcoming rides:**

- John W. to trail boss Kennedy Meadows ride July 21st

**New/Old Business.**

- Kids Trophies done and kids trophies ordered next week.
- July beach trip needs an organizer.
- Need 25 people to help RHR Sept 21st-23<sup>rd</sup>.
- Race set-up and work weekend went well with plenty of help.
- Courses-no real complaints from racers and went smooth.
- Need some additional help at start/finish line for kids race.
- Sign-ups went well. Next year we will steam line racers for speed, compliments for Scott on the frontloading via electronic means. Feeling prepared at sign-up and ready for next year.
- Raffle/BBQ & Band – seems to get smoother every year. Might look for a band early and look for other choices. Had plenty of volunteers for food and raffle went better than other years. Possibly moving sign-ups to where the stage area is to not move everything Saturday night.
- Clean-up went well and we were done quickly.
- Sweep went well-some confusion with kids course and roving with sweep riders.

Meeting adjourned – 8:20pm